Lexington-Fayette Urban County Governiment
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Counj/
FROM: Chief Matk Batnard

Lexington Police Department
CC: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin

Department of Public Safety
DATE: March 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Donation — Police Horse Nomar

Request
Authorization to donate Police Horse Nomar to Ms. Sandra Radcliffe Sharkey, until Dr. Cory
Williams builds necessary accommodations to house Nomar.

Why ate you tequesting?

The Department is requesting to donate Police Horse Nomar to Ms. Sharkey due to age and medical
issues. Nomar has double ringbone (bad arthritis) in his pastern bones. This has caused riding Nomar
to be unsafe to continue in police service.

Ms. Sharkey who lives at 305 N. Yarnallton, Lexington, KY, has agreed to house Nomar until Dr.
Cory Williams is able to build a run-in shed to house Nomar.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A

Ate the funds budgeted? NA
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